From: I

Sent: 12 August 2015 16:40

To: Planning

Subject: Planning application at Kings College London Hampstead Residence
Dear Sir

Traffic and parking issues are my serious concerns about this project.

Barrett’s are currently building 128 residences with more than half without a parking space.

This new KCL development, proposes 156 residences with only 97 parking spaces.

All the occupants of these homes, with or without a car-spaces, will make car journeys (taxis, rented cars, visitors).
Additionally, there are all the “services” and delivery vehicles clogging this road

Kidderpore Avenue is already a well-used road, without the additional traffic that these two developments will
generate. What any traffic survey of this road will not show, are the daily stand —offs that occur with parking on both
sides of the road leaving a single lane for 2-way traffic.

Either provide ample off-street parking in the development/s to relieve the street parking chaos, or make the road one
way to ensure free traffic-flow and ensure essential services are not hindered.

Dr. Ellis Scott

23 Westfield

15 Kidderpore Ave.
London
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